From:  Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 9/19/2013 11:13:43 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: reports
Lol!

On Sep 19, 2013, at 9:43 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Sounds very reasonable and therefore likely impossible :)
We will work on it!

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@oepuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 05:43 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Reports

© 1 would just like to see a list of however many reporters like that there are. For example, a page that
says:

PG&E Gas Transmission & Storage Safety Reports

2008

2009

2010

2011

Etc.

I’'m not even sure there are reports prior years or more current than 2011, but if there are, that format
would be great.

Thanks!
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Terrie

From: Doli, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 3:46 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Reports

So I'm going to ask someone else to pull these things out separately. You shouldn’t have to
look through rate case files!

Is there some format you’d like?

From: Yee, Frances
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 3:40 PM

Laura,

All of the GT&S Safety Reports are posted in Webdocs as part of the 2011 GT&S Proceeding
and are publicly available through the PG&E website under the “Media Newsroom™ hyperlink.
Unfortunately, it’s not very user friendly unless one is familiar with navigating through to get
to the Regulatory Cases. Anyway, here’s the link to the 2011 GT&S Rate Case files. Once
here, 1t’s still a matter of filtering/sorting to find the safety reports amongst the other
documents, but at least it’ll point Terrie to one location to look for them.

http://apps.pge.com/regulation/SearchResults.aspx ?NewSearch=True& CaselD=882& DocType=

thanks,

Frances
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From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 12:43 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Question re: Reports

Hi Laura,

| found this on your website:

https:/www.pge.comirequlation/GTS-RateCase2011/Reports/PGE/R2013/GTS-
RateCase2011 Report PGE 20130301 266168.pdf

Is there a main page where Gas Transmission & Storage Safety reports from prior/current years are
listed?

I’'m asking because we’d link to them on our site if so.

Thanks!

Terrie
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Terrie Prosper

Director, News and Public Information Office
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-2160

tdp@cpuc.ca.gov
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